Laura Crawford

From: Shane Mathers

Sent: 28 May 2025 10:02

To: ‘Thomas Bell'

Cc: Elaine Olphert; Laura Crawford

Subject: RE: Planning application LA01/2022/1567/F

Acknowledged, Thomas. This shall be advised to the Committee by means of our Verbal Addendum.

Shane Mathers
Principal Planning Officer
Tel. 028 7034 7100

www.causewaycoastandglens.gov.uk

From: Thomas Bell

Sent: 28 May 2025 09:57

To: Shane Mathers Elaine Olphert
<

Cc:
Subject: Fw: Planning application LA01/2022/1567/F

Morning Shane

Following the Addendum uploaded last evening, please see confirmation below from Mr Rafferty re
no objection.

Trust this clarifies no third party objection.
Best regards,

Thomas Bell
Planning Director

The Corner House
183-185 Ballyclare Road
Newtownabbey



BT36 5JP

t:
w: bellrolston.com
e:

From: Patricia McGrath

Sent: Wednesday, May 28, 2025 9:54 am

To: Thomas Bell

Subject: Fw: Planning application LA01/2022/1567/F

Thomas
As discussed.
Kind regards

Patricia

From: Jason Rafferty

Sent: Wednesday, May 28, 2025 9:52:12 am

To: planning@causewaycoastandglens.gov.uk <planning@causewaycoastandglens.gov.uk>
Cc:

Patricia McGrath

Subject: Planning application LA01/2022/1567/F

[You don't often get email from Learn why this is important at

Dear Ms Olphert

Further to my previous correspondence regarding the planning application LA01/2022/1567 / F. | would like to
confirm that the questions | originally raised have been addressed by the applicant and | have no objection to
the proposal |l would like therefore to ask that my previous submission is not considered as an objection.

Yours faithfully
Jason Rafferty

Causeway Coast and Glens Borough Council processes personal information in compliance with the
Data Protection Act 2018. To learn more, you can review our privacy notice at
http://www.causewaycoastandglens.gov.uk/footer-information/privacy-statement. If you have
received this email in error, please contact the sender and securely delete. You must not copy, share
or take any further action with the information contained therein without approval. Any opinions
expressed are those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of Causeway Coast and
Glens Borough Council. Please consider the environment before printing.



